PHI PHI

GAMMA CHAPTER

3131 South Michigan Boulevard

Colors-Turquoise Blue and Black

FLOWER—Bluebell

FACULTY MEMBERS

Ernest H. Freeman

Otto Kuehn

Daniel Roesch

ACTIVE MEMBERS

Howard J. Cameron
Stanley A. Carlson
James E. Clayson
Edward C. Erland
Joseph B. Finnegan
Stanley G. Grundstrom
Wesley C. Hartbauer
George J. Hill
Henry F. Leichtenberg

Milan J. Morgan
Armin J. Mueller
Vladamir J. Novak
Stanley A. Ott
John C. Owen
Clarence J. Robin
George R. Seiferth

Charles R. Mitchell

William P. Winkler

PLEDGES

Walter A. Anderson
Loy A. Callen
James E. Castanes
Edward Gisske
George A. Hanes
Richard Kaup

Thelford E. Kelch
Leroy J. Lynch
James Mead
Robert F. Simpson
Frank L. Velat
Raymond J. Pflum



The history of Gamma of Phi Pi Phi is a record of local chapters of two fraternities, namely, Beta Phi and Phi Pi Phi, and of the assimilation of the former by the latter.

In March, 1913, Gamma of Beta Phi was installed on the Armour campus and as a unit of a national organization, flourished for eight years. Then during the war the Beta Phi organization crumbled. However, Phi Pi Phi seemed to flourish in its growth and soon plans for the nationalization of the